
 
 

  

  

   

 

 
    

   
    

    
   

    
 

    
    

    
 

  
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
 
 

DATE: July 12, 2022 

TO: SCERA Retirement Board 

FROM: Julie Wyne, Chief Executive Officer 

RE: SERVICE RETIREMENTS FOR JULY 2022 

Last Name First Name Retirement Date Department 
Brooks Socorro 6/19/22 Health Services 
Aman Janelle 6/28/22 Human Services 
Anderson Jon 6/28/22 Sheriff's Office 
Caldewey-Coshnear Kimberley 6/28/22 Health Services 
Makilan Lloyd 7/1/22 Transferred 
Flint Robin 7/2/22 Probation 
Barnes Caluha 7/5/22 Transferred 
Gibson Richard 7/6/22 Human Resources 
Woodard David 7/11/22 Child Support Services 
Brodick Jonathan 7/12/22 District Attorney 
Clark Byron 7/12/22 Sheriff's Office 
Crowley Mark 7/12/22 Human Services 
DeBacker Mark 7/12/22 General Services 
Dugan Barry 7/12/22 Water Agency 
Gallagher Phylis 7/12/22 County Counsel 
Jasperse James 7/12/22 Water Agency 
Murray Sandra 7/12/22 Human Services 
Contreras Saldana Laura 7/13/22 Human Services 


